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Matilda Sanders

From: Slaughter, Brenda [Brenda.Slaughter@BeliSouth.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 2:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Edenfield, Kip; Linda Hobbs; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Bixler, Micheale;
Smith, Debbie N.

Subject: Docket 041338-TP

Importance: High
Attachments: 041338-TP Joint Motion to Madify Order.pdf

A. Brenda Slaughter
Legal Secretary
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(404) 335-0714
brenda.slaughter@bellsouth.com

B. Docket No.: 041338-TP — Petition for Generic Proceeding to Set Rates, Terms, and
Conditions for Batch Hot Cuts for UNE-P to UNE-L Conversions and for ILEC to UNE-L

Conversions in the BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Service Area

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

D. 5 pages total (including letter, certificate of service, and pleading)

E. Joint Motion to Modify Order Establishing Procedure on behalf BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.,
Florida Digital Networks Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications, and Supra Information & Telecommunications
Systems, Inc.

Brenda Slaughter (sent on behalf of E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.)
MP BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

—-~Suite 4300 - Legal Department -
OM ,5,_615 W. Peachtree Street

TR Atlanta, GA 30375-0001
' ~—Phone: (404) 335-0714

0694 wL20g

CR____ =

oL . : . e

7T041338-TP Joint Motion to Modify Order.pdf>> Lo

WwCe =

<>

(€5

ms st =
CA

:}C The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

~contidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
yEC l taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
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Legal Department

E. EARL EDENFIELD, JR
Senior Attorney

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0763

July 20, 2005

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 041338-TP

Petition for Generic Proceeding to Set Rates, Terms, and Conditions for
Batch Hot Cuts for UNE-P to UNE-L Conversions and for ILEC to UNE-L
Conversions in the BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Service Area

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is a Joint Motion to Modify Order Establishing Procedure, which we ask
that you file in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

Enclosure

cc: All Parties of Record
Jerry D. Hendrix
Nancy B. White
R. Douglas Lackey

DOCUMENT §IMPTR-DATE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No. 041338-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 20th day of July, 2005 to the

following:

Felicia Banks

Jeremy Susac

Staff Counsels

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

fbanks@psc.state.fl.us

jsusac@psc.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond
& Sheehan, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 681-3828

Fax. No. (850) 681-8788

vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Atty. for Covad

Atty. for IDS

Charles E. (Gene) Watkins
Senior Counsel

Covad Communications Co.
1230 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Suite 1800

Atlanta, Georgia 30309
Tel. No. (404) 942-3492
Fax. No. (404) 942-3495

gwatkins@covad.com

Floyd Self

Messer, Caparellio & Self, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Tel. No. (850) 425-5213

Fax No. (850) 224-4359

Atty. for ITCADeltaCom

fself@lawfla.com

Nanette S. Edwards
ITCADeltaCom

4092 S. Memorial Parkway
Huntsville, Alabama 35802
Tel. No. (256) 382-3856
Fax. No. (256) 382-3936
nedwards@itcdeltacom.com

Rose M. Mulvany

Birch Telecom of the South, Inc.
2020 Baltimore Avenue

Kansas City, MO 64108-1914
Tel. No. (816) 300-3731

Fax No. (816) 300-3350

rmulvany@birch.com

Matt Feil

Florida Digital Network, Inc.
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitiand, FL. 32751-7025
Tel. No. (407) 835-0300
Fax. No. (407) 835-0309
mfeil@mail. fdn.com




Michael E. Britt

LecStar Telecom, Inc.

2 Ravinia Drive

Suite 1300

Atlanta, GA 30346-2123
Tel. No. (404) 659-9500 ext
Fax No. (404) 6594900

Michael.britt@lecstar.com

Donna McNulty

MCI! WorldCom Communications, Inc.
1203 Governors Square Blvd.

Suite 201

Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960

Tel. No. (850) 219-1008

Fax. No. (850) 219-1018
donna.mecnu mci.com

Dulaney O’'Roark

MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc.
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

de.oroark@mci.com

Danyelle Kennedy

Network Telephone Corporation

3300 North Pace Bivd.

Pensacola, FL 32505-5148

Tel. No. (850) 432-4855

Fax No. (850) 432-0218

Danyelle. kennedy@networktelephone.net

Angel Leiro

IDS Telecom LLC

1525 N.W. 167" Street
Miami, FL 33169

Tel. No. (305) 612-4311
Fax No. (305) 612-3027
aleiro@idstelcom.com

Florida Cable Telecommunications Assoc
Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Tel. No. (850) 681-1990

Fax No. (850) 681-9676

mgross@fcta.com

Ann H. Shelfer

Supra Telecommunications & Info Sys
Koger Center — Ellis Building

1311 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067

Tel. No. (850) 402-0510

Fax No. (850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com

Brian Chaiken

Supra Telecommunications & Info Sys
2901 SW 149th Avenue

Suite 300

Miramar, FL 33027

Tel. No. (785) 455-4248

Fax No. (785) 455-4640

bchaiken@stis.com

/E./ Earl Edenfiefd, Jr. \



ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Generic Proceeding to Set
Rates, Terms, and Conditions for Batch Hot
Cuts for UNE-P to UNE-L Conversions and for
ILEC to UNE-L Conversions in the BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. Service Area

Docket No. 041338-TP

Filed: July 20, 2005

JOINT MOTION TO MODIFY ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

On behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™), Florida Digital
Networks Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications (“FDN”), and Supra Information and
Telecommunications Systems, Inc. (“Supra”), BellSouth files this Joint Motion to Modify Order
Establishing Procedure and says:

1. On April 20, 2005, the Commission issued the Order Establishing Procedure’, which set
forth, among other things, the controlling dates for the filing of testimony by the parties
regarding the issues in Phase I of this proceeding. (Order Establishing Procedure, at 7)

2. Pursuant to the current schedule, Direct Testimony is due to be filed on July 22, 2005.

3. During the last month, the Parties have been, and continue to be, engaged in settlement
negotiations that encompass nearly all of the pending issues in this proceeding.

4, The Parties believe that a short extension to the current procedural schedule will allow
the Parties time to conclude these settlement discussions.

5. The Parties are optimistic that they can resolve quite a few of the pending issues, which
should significantly lessen the amount of testimony to be filed (including reducing the number of

witnesses), as well as shorten the amount of time needed for the hearing.

' Order No. PSC-05-0433-PCO-TP. The Order Establishing Procedure was amended on April 29, 2005 to modify
the issues list (Order No. PSC-05-0433A-PCO-TP).
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6. The Parties propose the following amended schedule for the Order Establishing

Procedure:

Direct testimony (including exhibits and cost studies) (All)  August 2, 2005

Rebuttal testimony and exhibits (All) September 1, 2005
Surrebuttal Testimony and exhibits (All) September 15, 2005
Prehearing Statements September 15, 2005
7. All other controlling dates, including the hearing dates, would remain the same.
8. ITCADeltaCom and MCI have no objection to the relief requested. The remaining

CLECs have been advised of this Motion, but have not yet indicated whether they have any

objection to the relief sought.
9. No Party will be prejudiced by the granting of this Motion.
WHEREFORE, BellSouth, on behalf of BellSouth, FDN, and Supra, respectfully requests

that the Order Establishing Procedure be modified as set forth above.

Respectfully submitted this 20™ day of July 2005.

E. EDENFIELD JR.
675 West Peachtree Street
Suite 4300

Atlanta, Georgia 30375
(404) 335-0763

593940



